
 
 

Kind regards,  
Holli Fielden  
Customer Services Officer  
Customer Services (Planning and Community)  
Rochford District Council  
01702 318 191  
http://www.rochford.gov.uk 

 

______________________________________________  
From:   Claire Robinson   
Sent:   18 March 2013 15:54  
To:     Holli Fielden; Lucy Dickens  
Subject:        FW: 13/00070/FUL 

Please attach to comino, thanks. 

Kind regards, 

Miss Claire Robinson  
Senior Planner (Development Management)  
Rochford District Council  
01702 318096  
www.rochford.gov.uk 

 

 

_____________________________________________ 
From: Martin Howlett 
Sent: 18 March 2013 15:50 
To: Claire Robinson 
Subject: 13/00070/FUL 

 

MEMO 

To:                     Head of Planning and Transportation  
Attn:                   Martin Howlett  
From:                   Head of Environmental Services  
Dealt with by:  Martin Howlett  
Ext:                    3309  
Date:                   18th March 2013  
Ref:                    13/01402/EPPLAN 

http://www.rochford.gov.uk/
http://www.rochford.gov.uk/


Application No: 13/00070/FUL  
204 Little Wakering Road Little Wakering Essex   SS3 0JN  
The plans for this proposed development have now been examined. Would you please 
include the following comments in your Agenda for the appropriate Development 
Control Committee: 

The Head of Environmental Services has no adverse comments in respect of this 
application subject to the Standard Informatives SI16 (Control of Nuisances) and SI25 
(Contaminated Land) being attached to any consent granted. 

Should you require any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 
 
 

Martin Howlett 

pp: Head of Environmental Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Council Offices, South Street, Rochford, Essex, SS4 1BW  
01702 546366 Facsimile: 01702 545737 DX: 39751  

Website: http://www.rochford.gov.uk             
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